

Freedom of Information (FOI) Request
Received: 26 July 2022

Published: www.theccc.org.uk/about/transparency

Date: 15 August 2022
Ref: Sent by email from enquiries@theccc.org.uk

Climate Change Committee
1 Victoria Street,
Westminster, London,
SW1H 0ET
w theccc.org.uk

Your request:

The Climate and Ecological Emergency Bill was an Early Day Motion (EDM) tabled on 2 September 2020. A subsequent Private Members Bill, titled the Climate and Ecology Bill was sponsored by Caroline Lucas MP and introduced in the House of Commons on 2 November 2020.

Please can you provide me with official and unofficial correspondence between your department and members of Parliament pertaining to The Climate and Ecological Emergency Bill or the Climate and Ecology Bill. Please provide correspondence between the Climate Change Committee and the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy or/and any committees or departments.

If the committee is the wrong organisation to approach but correspondence or guidance would come from elsewhere. Please indicate whom I should approach for this information.

I would like to understand the guidance or advice that you have provided to Members of Parliament who are asking whether or not they should support the bill. Or, requesting help or clarification pertaining to the bill or it's content.

Our response:

We have handled your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA). Please find our response below.

--

There has been no official or unofficial correspondence between the Climate Change Committee and the following:

- Members of Parliament pertaining to The Climate and Ecological Emergency Bill or the Climate and Ecology Bill.
- The Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy or/and any committees or departments pertaining to The Climate and Ecological Emergency Bill or the Climate and Ecology Bill.

We have provided no guidance or advice to Members of the Parliament about this bill. We are also unable to advise about whom you should approach for this information.

--

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. If you are not content with the outcome of the review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. In keeping with our transparency policy, the information released to you will be published on www.theccc.org.uk. Please note that this publication will not include your personal data.

Kind regards,
Climate Change Committee